

SABRINA HINZ - CV

Political candidate | Equality advocate | Organisational leader | Scientific professional

Wörrstadt, Rhineland-Palatinate, Germany

Born: 31 March 1988, Borken (Westphalia)

Profile:

Equality advocate with experience in leadership, coordination, and process improvement in regulated environments. Combines scientific expertise with strong digital competence, organisational skill, and a proven ability to bring people, systems, and workflows together. Committed to practical, evidence-based politics, equal opportunities, and effective public service.

POLITICAL ENGAGEMENT

Deputy State Chair, Volt Rhineland-Palatinate

Equality Lead, Volt Germany

Running for Snap Federal Election in Germany (Region: 205 Worms 1.4%)

Running for State Election Rhineland-Palatinate (Region: 34 Alzey 1.9%)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

BioNTech SE, Mainz — Research Specialist | 01/2018 – present

- Lead stakeholder coordination for LIMS and serve as key user for Software
- Support controlled laboratory operations, internal service planning, incoming goods inspection, and batch record reviews.

JLU Biochemical Institute, Giessen — Technical Assistant | 11/2016 – 12/2017

Eberhard Karls University, Tübingen — Technical Assistant | 09/2009 – 09/2016

Education

DEB Stuttgart-Fellbach — State-certified Biotechnology Assistant | 09/2007 – 07/2009
Graduated with distinction

Geschwister-Scholl-Gymnasium, Marl — University entrance qualification | 08/2005 – 08/2006

Skills and Trainings

- Agile leadership qualification
- Fire safety assistant
- Documentation and data integrity under GxP requirements

SAP S/4HANA

LIMS

Microsoft 365

Data science

Python

Tableau 2020

LANGUAGES

German — Native speaker

English — C2, business fluent / negotiation level

Spanish - Beginner

French - Beginner



SABRINA HINZ - CV

Political candidate | Equality advocate | Organisational leader | Scientific professional

Volt

